BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF SPECIAL SESSION JUNE 29, 1981

The Board of County Commission met this day in special session with the following members present, to-wit: Clayton Shiver, Chairman, Bobby Varnum, Donnell Whitfield and Monroe Cox.

Chairman Shiver stated the purpose of the meeting was to present a plaque to Jim Yelvington for his eight years service as Extension Director for Calhoun County..

Chairman Shiver presented Mr. Yelvington with the plaque.

Dr. Wayne Smith with the Florida Extension Service was present. The Board discussed with Mr. Smith the position Mr. Yelvington was vacating.

Mr. Wardell Ayers was present for the meeting also.

Mr. Frank Stone, Property Appraiser, met with the Board to discuss the taxable value of the County.

Mr. George Atkins met with the Board and discussed his concern on the barging on the Apalachicola River.

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

ATTEST: Willie D. Wise Clerk

Clav/ton Shiver Cha/irman

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF SPECIAL SESSION JULY 13, 1981

A special meeting of the Board of County Commission was called for the purpose of a budget review. Present and acting were Commissioners Varnum, Whitfield, Cox and Bowman. Clerk Willie D. Wise was present and acting. Chairman Shiver was absent due to being in the hospital.

Vice-chairman Varnum callled the meeting to order.

Robert Nations with Florida Engineering met with the Board on the Wrennie Moody Road. Mr. Nations discussed cross-sectioning of the road.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield and duly carried to have Florida Engineering do the cross-sectioning on Wrennie Moody Road if the charge for the service was less than \$2,000.00 and if it would be paid for from HUD funds.

Alvin Roberts spoke to the Board regarding filling the position at the Canning Center. The Board agreed to fill the position with CETA help, and if unable to get CETA help, the Board agreed to use the money that was brought in by the Canning Center to hire someone to run it until the money gives out. Bill Corbin, County Attorney, presented the Board with an ordinance on garbage pickup. Ordinance No. 81-02 on garbage pickup was read and approved. A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield and duly carried to adopt Ordinance No. 81-02. (FOR ORDINANCE, SEE ORDINANCE BOOK, PAGES 42-44.) July 13, 1981 - continued

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Bowman and duly carried to accept the lowest and best bid from Ernest T. Matney for garbage collection to begin August 3, 1981.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Bowman and duly carried to amend the Sheriff's budget of \$17,265.00.

Commissioner Bowman stated to the Board that Terry Bailey of Bailey's Funeral Home, Altha, Florida, had contacted him regarding an employee of C.A.P. referring clients to Adams Funeral Home of Blountstown.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried to award a Letter of Competency to Enark Jeppson, P. O. Box 357, Blountstown, Florida, as a general, electrical and plumbing contractor.

Willie D. Wise, Clerk, presented the Board with a tentative budget for Fiscal Year 1981-82. There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

ATTEST: Bobby Varnum Vice-Chairman Willie D. Wise Clerk

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF JULY 21, 1981

The Board of County Commission met this day in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Clayton Shiver, Chairman, Bobby Varnum, Donnell Whitfield and Monroe Cox..

Willie D. Wise, Clerk, Sheriff William G. Smith and Attorney Bill Corbin were present and acting. The meeting was called to order by the Sheriff followed with prayer by Commissioner Whitfield.

Ms. Ruby Lee, President of the Peewee Football League, met with the Board to see if the Board would consider building a football field at the S. B. Atkins Park. After some discussion, the Board agreed to work with the league, but at this time, money was not available.

Mr. Russell Foster, Director with the Northwest Florida Regional Library System, met with the Board to discuss budget cuts for the Fiscal Year 1981-82. One of the cuts was the Altha Library.

Commissioner Whitfield stated that he was not for closing the Altha Library, and he would vote to cut the entire budget before closing the Altha Library. Commissioners Varnum, Cox and Shiver were of the same opinion.

Mr. Mike Maloy met with the Board to discuss the CETA audits and also questioned the commission concerning the HUD Program.

Mr. C. L. Capps related to the Board that he had been throughout the County and that most people were asking why Mike Maloy did not want the County to get the \$3,000,000.00 grant since the money would be spent in the County and he would be getting some of it.

Gene Bailey asked the Board if they would be interested in leasing the store that is to be built as Hugh Creek.

Mr. Maloy stated that he would not be opposed to the Grant if the store was not in it. Mr. Fernwood Bailey, County Road Superintendent, made a report to the Board on the road department.